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Susan Hedge
From: Rob 8-Kate Ayre_

Sent:  Friday, 14 January 2011 3:46 PM

To: Duty Englheer :

Co:

Subject: Release of Information by FOC

Gents

In light of the Impending review of our performance during this flood event, can we please ensure that all Duly
Engineers are Ce'd on any information/comments relating to the forensic analysls of data prior to distribution
fo any other party. o .

We need fo ensure we have a consolidated view on things before Informalion Is distributed.

The media has already mads assettions about thé approptiateness of our adopted operafional strategy and
{ we need to manage our response/position. :

Happy lo discuss If anyone has any issues with my directive.

' Regards

Rob Ayre -
Senlor Flood Operations Englneer
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: Qrcl Date: m’\u(\\\

Exhibit Number: S

26/03/2011.




